STEVAN BOGOSAVLJEVIC

Podgorica, Montenegro • +38267125552 • stevanbogosavljevic@gmail.com

bogosavljevic.me



Solidity Engineer

Summary

I am a Software Engineer based in Podgorica, Montenegro (CET), specializing in smart contracts with over 10 years of diverse experience in the software development industry.

My skillset includes more than 5 years of experience with Solidity, EVM, Hardhat, Foundry, and frontend development expertise in React/Next.js and TypeScript. Throughout my mobile dev career, I primarily focused on native Android app development using Kotlin and Java.

I have led and managed a team of mobile devs, while also mentoring and instructing Android development courses for beginners. My interests in DeFi and NFTs led me to switch careers from mobile to blockchain.

Work History

July 2024 - Present Senior Solidity Engineer

Synthetix

DeFi protocol development including perpetual exchange, vaults and staking.

Solidity Developer Jun 2023 - July 2024

THORWallet & zkFinance

DeFi DEX and Lending protocol smart contract development, using Solidity, Hardhat,

Foundry, etc.

Solidity developer Jul 2022 - Jun 2023

RMRK

Development of NFT 2.0 protocol EVM smart contracts.

Worked on EIP-5733 implementation and a NFT marketplace implementation

supporting advanced NFT standards of RMRK.

Jun 2021 - Jul 2022 Solidity Engineer

MVP Workshop

Development of contracts for various NFT related projects.

Developed contracts for an NFT Liquidity protocol on Polygon with Sushiswap

integration and Rarible Royalty protocol implementation.

Researching and experimenting on new DeFi/NFT trends to filter potential products for

further development.

Sep 2020 - Oct 2021 Android Engineer

Infinum

Working in an international IT agency with an experienced Android team for large-scale

enterprise clients, mobile banking, telecom self-care apps, etc.

Sep 2019 - Sep 2020 Mobile Development Lead

Amplitudo

Started as a Senior Android Developer and was promoted to Mobile development team-

lead from November 2019 onwards.

Taught a 6 month Android course for beginner programmers.

Dec 2018 - Aug 2019 Android developer

GSS Media

Worked on Android and Android TV apps for a live TV/Video on demand platform.

Oct 2018 - Jun 2019 Android developer

Sportamix

App development for a youth sports networking platform.

Oct 2017 - Oct 2018 Android developer

SAFE Group

I worked remotely for a health tech startup from Los Angeles.

Aug 2016 - Oct 2018 Android & Fire TV developer GTV Corp

Worked on white label video streaming Android applications and Android TV and Fire TV apps. Remote position for a startup from the USA.

Mar 2016 - Jun 2016 Android & Web developer Codingo

I worked as a developer working on android applications as well as some basic web

PHP/Laravel projects.

Jun 2014 - Sep 2014 Intern Android developer Fleka

Summer internship at Fleka, interactive design studio based in Podgorica.

Volunteer Android Developer Nov 2013 - Jan 2014 Telenor

I volunteered at Telenor to develop an app for Telenor's SurfWisely (Surfuj Pametno)

initiative to educate children about using the internet safely. The application was launched to the public in January 2014.

Education

Sep 2015 - Nov 2017 Computer Science University of Montenegro

I studied for two years on Computer Science at the Faculty of Sciences and Mathematics

in Podgorica, at the University of Montenegro until I dropped out to focus on work.

High school diploma 2011 - 2015

Gimnazija "Stojan Cerovic"

I finished High School in Niksic, Montenegro.